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LUCAS COUNTY ucas unty Information Services

— Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services
Department Name: LCIS Req. Date: 10/20/21
Requestor Name/Phone: |Karen Schnitkey Funding Account: 1010.125005.50.640024.00000.00000
Vendor: Hyland State Term Contract#: | 933272

Type of Request (check all that apply)

HW sW Services/New

Purchase / Lease Subscription Services/Support Renewal Original Purchase Date

Description of Request/Business Reason/Justification: OnBase API certification course for M. Weiss

HW/SW/Service Item Description Quote # Wrnty Term Qty  Unit Cost Support Cost  Total Cost

AP Certification Q-215896 1 2,720.40 $2,720.40
$0.00
$ 0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Total Request $2,720.40

Planned Location:  |\Web If Other please specify: |

Network Connection Required? Yes I:l No I:] N/A

LCIS installation assistance needed? Yes D No

LCIS on-going support required? Yes D No D N/A

ITB or RFP completed? DY“ D No N/A

LCIS Management review completed? es D No | -

DP Board Approved?  Date: State Term/Sole Source Provider

10/7/2021 []ves []no

LCIS Comments/Approval:

Excl

"APPROVED

By Karen Schnitkey at 10:53 am, Oct 22, 2021
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API Certification
Published: 10/19/2021
Q-215896

Matthew Bogard
Account Manager
matthew.bogard@hyland.com

HSI: 3495 | Quote: Q-215896
© Hyland Software, Inc. All rights reserved.
Page 1 of 6



Karen Schnitkey
Office Manager, Information Technology

Lucas County Information Services
1 Government Ctr, Suite 400
Toledo, Ohio 43601

Thank you for evaluating the OnBase API Certification solution from Hyland Software, Inc. (“Hyland”).
Itis with great pleasure that | provide ("Lucas County, Ohio") Lucas County Information Services with
the following proposal. The following provides a preliminary, yet solid foundation to implement a cost-
effective solution for Lucas County Information Services and its customers.

Designed to meet the evolving needs of our more than 15,000 customers, OnBase is one of the
most flexible and scalable ECM products on the market today. Combining deep document imaging,
workflow and business process management functionality with purpose-built features designed

by people with proven industry expertise, OnBase is tailored for departments and comprehensive
for the enterprise. Hyland is committed to providing a complete, tailored and primarily point-and-
click configurable solution specific to your requirements that solves business needs that rely on
documents, content and people to help organizations run better, smarter and faster.

Our proposal was formulated based on the requirements provided to date. As your requirements
evolve, we will conduct discovery meetings to validate those requirements and provide additional
information to your project team.

Once again, thank you for your interest in OnBase. Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event
that questions arise during the review process.

Best Regards,

Matthew Bogard
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Pricing Summary

OH State Term Contract; 533272-3

One-time

Category Total

Training $2,720.40
One-time TOTAL: $2,720.40

Pricing is valid until 10/31/2022. Pricing is based on information and assumptions provided by you; should such information or
assumptions change, this pricing quote may also change.

HSI: 3495 | Quote: Q-215896
© Hyland Software, Inc. All rights reserved.
Page 3 of 6




Pricing Details

OH State Term Contract: 533272-3

Training
Schedule Product Name Module Quantity
Code
OH State Term OnBase API Certification - Per Person Online TRAPI1- 1
CO
Training TOTAL: | $2,720.40
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Product Details

Product Name Description

OnBase AP| The OnBase API Certification course explores the OnBase APls and instructs students on the effective

Certification - Per use of those APIs with their custom applications. Students learn to perform basic OnBase operations

Person Online through the OnBase APIs. Primary languages used within the course include VBScript and C# / VB.NET.
Familiarity with Visual Studio is a plus. Duration: 5 days
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Terms

1 Pricing is valid until 10/31/2022. Pricing is based on information and assumptions provided by you; should such
information or assumptions change, this pricing quote may also change.

2 The subscription fees actually invoiced will be a prorated amount based on the number of months remaining in your
current subscription period at the time of the order.

Make Purchase Order out to:
Hyland Software, Inc.
28500 Clemens Rd
Westlake, Ohio 44145
United States

Notice

Hyland, OnBase, AnyDoc, Edge, Guardian, ShareBase, Brainware, Acuo, PACSgear, Nilread, and
other Hyland product names are registered and/or unregistered trademarks of Hyland Software,

Inc. and the affiliates in the United States and other countries. Other parties’ trademarks, service
marks, and product names that may be used herein are the property of their respective owners. This
document contains confidential information of Hyland Software, Inc. or its affiliates. Such confidential
information is provided solely for use by the entity to whom it is sent, and, unless otherwise prohibited
by law, must be handled with the same degree of care used by such entity in handling its own
information of the same nature or as otherwise set forth in any existing confidentiality agreement
between Hyland Software, Inc. or its affiliate and such entity. The information in this document may
contain technical data as defined by the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and is subject

to the Export Control Laws of the U.S. Government and may be subject to the export control laws

of your entity's local jurisdiction. Transfer of such data by any means to a foreign person, whether

in the United States or abroad without proper export authorization or other approval from the U.S.
Government and the export authority of your entity’s jurisdiction is strictly prohibited.

2018 Hyland Software, Inc. All rights reserved.

Prices are exclusive of all taxes and governmental charges (such as duties). All invoices issued
by Hyland and any affiliates will include all applicable taxes based on the jurisdiction in which the
customer is located. Customer agrees to provide Hyland with valid tax exemption certificates in
advance of the issuance of any invoice.
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